



# SARA JANE WHITE

INTERIOR DECORATOR



705-816-5261



saraj\_white@hotmail.com



Barrie, Ontario

## EDUCATION

### Interior Decorating

*Georgian College / 2018 - 2021*

Interior decorating is the art of creating distinctive interior spaces that respond to functional needs and address aesthetic perceptions. Program recognized by the Canadian Decorators Association (CDECA)

### Architectural Imagination

*Harvard University / 2021*

How to read, analyze, and understand different forms of architectural representation. Social and historical contexts behind major works of architecture. Basic principles to produce your own architectural drawings and models. Pertinent content for academic study or a professional career as an architect.

### High School Diploma

*Innisdale Secondary School*

## CERTIFICATIONS

- + AEC Wine Cellars: Room Construction & Design Considerations
- + AEC Benjamin Moore Color and Light (CDN)
- + AEC Kohler Modern Ideas Reflected Colour, Materials & Finishes
- + AEC Trend History and Evolution of Mosaic Tile
- + AEC Benjamin Moore Color and Light
- + AEC Delta Millennial's and Multifamily Market
- + AEC Next Generation Solid Surface
- + AEC Benjamin Moore Color and Light (CDN)
- + AEC Benjamin Moore Color & Paint Environments
- + AEC Cosentino Flooring: The Next Generation
- + LinkedIn Improving Your Conflict Competence
- + LinkedIn Customer Service: Managing Customer Expectations

## SOFTWARE

- + Microsoft Word
- + Microsoft PowerPoint
- + Chief Architect
- + AutoCAD
- + Adobe Photoshop

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Interior designer/Project Manager skilled in building strong client relationships and delivering designs that exceed customer expectations. I strive to collaborate with an experienced team to achieve short- and long-term project objectives, building strong client relationships and delivering designs that exceed customer expectations to satisfy design objectives, vision, budgets of my customers. My goal is to provide a personalized luxury modern space that reflects my clients' distinct characteristics, with quality workmanship and safety in mind.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Bistro & Event Server

*RedCrest Golf Club / 2018 - 2019*

Served guests in the bistro with high energy and superior time management. Also worked various events held at RedCrest Golf Club, working the beverage cart, and course hut.

### Seasonal Key Holder

*Abercrombie & Fitch. / 2019 - 2020*

Responsibilities of a seasonal keyholder included opening and closing the store, cash wrap, managing employee schedules, managing employee floor changes, opening, closing cash registers, and overseeing store operations to ensure everything is running smoothly and customers' needs are being met and exceeded.

### Project Planner/Interior Decorator

*Obvious Choice Contracting Inc. / 2020 - Present*

Responsibilities include quoting new projects, performing site measurements, design consultations, product ordering and sourcing, assisting on-site with project construction, invoicing, coordinating project start dates, connecting with customers, and retaining and scheduling trades for projects

## REFERENCES

### Mary Dobson

Interior Decorating Prof.

Mail: mary.dobson@gerogiancollege.ca

### Paula Baillie

Program Coordinator

Mail: paula.baillie@gerogiancollege.ca

## VALUES



Accountability



Integrity



Diversity



Quality



Growth